MABILU EVIDENCE TSHEHLA

WordPress Web Developer



CAREER OBJECTIVE

Web Developer with 5 years of experience in web development, maintenance, and business strategy across the eCommerce industry. Skilled in evaluating financial needs and implementing multi-pronged web strategies that increase revenue and drive brand growth.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WordPress Web Developer

Kichose Online Stores,

Centurion, GP | December 2020-2023

- Working on a variety of plugins (Just to name a few).
 - WooCommerce
 - Advanced Custom Fields
 - WpBakery
 - o Elementor
 - All-In-One Intranet
- Meeting with clients to discuss website design and function.
- Designing and building the website front-end.
- Creating website architecture.
- Designing and managing the website back-end including database and server integration.
- Generating WordPress themes.
- Conducting WordPress training with the client
- Monitoring the performance of the live website.

Senior Web Developer

Esquire Technology,

Centurion, GP | October 2018-December 2020

- Creating website layout/user interfaces by using HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, BOOTSTRAP, WordPress, and Drupal.
- Creating online stores.
- Maintaining, expanding, and scaling websites.
- Integrating data from various back-end services and databases.
- Cooperate with web designers to match visual design intent.



CONTACT

Phone

(063) - 722 - 9960

Email

Mabilu9310@gmail.com



EDUCATION

Hoerskool ReynoPark

2011

Grade 12

Rosebank College (IIE)

2015

Diploma in

IT Management



RELEVANT SKILLS

WordPress Development

Drupal Development

Ecommerce development

Website Optimization

Website Design

Website Troubleshooting

Website Maintenance

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Dreamweaver

MySQL / PostgreSQL

Database Administration

Database Optimization

Microsoft Office

IT Specialist: Support and Application Development

Innovative Knowledge Worx (IKWORX),

Pretoria, GP | June 2017-October 2018

- Build efficient, testable, and reusable PHP modules
- Integration of user-facing elements developed by front-end developers
- Troubleshoot, test, and maintain the core product software and databases to ensure strong optimization and functionality
- Work on all stages of the development lifecycle.
- Work with front-end developers to integrate user-facing elements.
- Troubleshoot to solve architectural challenges and performance problems on the network.
- Integrate solutions for data storage and data backup.
- Develop quality assurance and testing tools.
- Overseeing all technology operations and evaluating them according to established goals
- Devising and establishing IT policies and systems to support the implementation of strategies set by upper management
- Analysing the business requirements of all departments to determine their technology needs
- Identify the need for upgrades, configurations, or new systems and report to upper management
- Coordinate, technicians, and other professionals to provide guidance
- Acting as a "translator" between the business and IT
- Developing project plans and providing project management assistance
- Supporting the development of training and implementation material
- Review technology action plans to ensure reported finding and associated risks are addressed
- Provide guidance in the creation of action plans and assist a business owner to develop remediating action plans
- Partner with operational areas within IT to build strong working relationships, improve workflow and solve organizational issues
- Identifying risks and process deficiencies of IT solutions and/or processes
- Staying abreast of best practices and regulatory requirements
- Ensuring timelines are met based on KPIs
- Ensuring operations flows effectively based on company QMS
- Establish recruiting requirements by studying organization plans and objectives; meeting with managers to discuss needs.



LANGUAGES

PHP, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Ajax, BOOTSTRAP, & jQuery



PERSONAL TRAITS

Creative Mind

Dependable

Flexible

Open Minded

Accountable

Hardworking

Leader

Adaptable

Team Player

Good Communication Skills

Analytical and Technical Skills

Open Minded



WEBSITES DEVELOPED / DESIGNED /

https://zabrave.com

https://vdbaluminium.co.za

MAINTAINED

https://esquiregaming.com

https://mssinvestiment.com

https://mykonki.co.za

https://ikworx.co.za

https://ikworxitacademy.com

REFERENCE

On request

- Determine applicant requirements by studying job descriptions and job qualifications.
- Manage intern program by conducting orientations; scheduling rotations and assignments; monitoring intern job contributions; coaching interns; advising managers on training and coaching
- Avoid legal challenges by understanding current legislation; enforcing regulations with managers; recommending new procedures; conducting training
- Running regular checks on network and data security
- Identifying and acting on opportunities to improve and update software and systems
- Identifying opportunities for team training and skills advancement
- Keep systems up to date through operating systems upgrades.
- Monitor networking equipment and servers
- Design, implementation, and ongoing support of new software and features
- Monitor web performance, network availability, and security.
- Oversee troubleshooting for system errors.
- Provide helpdesk support for network issues.
- Provide technical support either by phone, remote access, or site visits as needed.
- Respond to IT issues, hardware maintenance, software, networking, etc.
- Evaluate connectivity issues, equipment, and software.
- Modify configurations, utilities, software, etc.
- Set up equipment for new users.
- Install, test, and monitor servers, firewalls, and new software.
- Perform data backups.
- Install and update network system improvements as needed.
- Assist with Servers, LAN/WAN technologies, computer repair/troubleshooting software, networks, virus protection, Wi-Fi technology, and more
- Keeping IT skills and knowledge up to date
- Checking and assessing interns' work and giving feedback
- Spending contact time with interns on an individual or group basis
- Developing and delivering programs of learning activities

Web Developer Intern

Mykonki Designs and Creations, Centurion, GP | June 2016–June 2017

- Develop websites using PHP, together with MySQL.
- Write well-designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development practices.

- Create website layout/user interface by using standard HTML/CSS practices
- Integrate data from various back-end services and databases.
- Gather and refine specifications and requirements based on technical needs
- Create and maintain software documentation
- Develop websites using WordPress.
- Update plugins.
- Export / Import Websites to new domains.
- Register domains.
- Develop MySQL databases.
- Search Engine Optimization.
- Domain registrations
- Search Engine Marketing of all websites.
- Be responsible for maintaining, expanding, and scaling the company website